Centre Wellington Hydro Ltd.
730 Gartshore St. P.O. Box 217, Fergus, Ontario, N1IM 2W8

Phone: (519) 843-2900 Fax: (519) 843-7601 www.cwhydro.ca

June 26, 2017

Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli:
RE:  EB-2017-0032, Centre Wellington Hydro 2018 Cost of Service Application

Further to the request received by us from from Board Staff on June 23, 2017, Centre Wellington Hydro has refiled
its 2018 Cost of Service application EB-2017-0032 pursuant to the Board’s e-Filing Services. Although all of the
Exhibits have been dated as updated to June 26, 2017, Centre Wellington Hydro confirms the following:

1. Exhibits 5, 6, 7, and 8 and all the Excel models, except for the Chapter 2 Appendices, remain as they were
originally filed on May 1, 2017;

2. Exhibits 2, 4, 9 and the Chapter 2 Appendices, initially filed on May 1, 2017, remain as updated and filed
on June 14, 2017 in response to the Board’s Incomplete Letter received on May 31, 2017, and

3. Exhibits 1 and 3, initially filed on May 1, 2017 and updated and filed on June 14, 2017 in response to the
Board’s Incomplete Letter received on May 31, 2017, remain as re-submitted on June 16, 2017 to re-attach
the Business Plan to Exhibit 1 (unchanged in form and substance from the May 1, 2017 filing) and to
provide the proper name for Tables 35a and 35b in Exhibit 3.

Further to Board Staff’s request, all revisions applied to the original May 1, 2017 exhibits as a result of the
incomplete letter received on May 31, 2017 have been identified in red font throughout the revised exhibits.
CWH trusts this satisfactorily accommodates all requests that have been made to date.

Yours respectfully,

Original Signed by:

Heather Dowling, CPA, CGA

Manager of Finance / Regulatory

Phone: (519) 843-2900 Ext. 229
Email: hdowling@cwhydro.ca

cc: Fiona O’Connell, Project Advisor
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